Public Document Pack Y 2w
Q00

Lewisham

AGENDA
LICENSING COMMITTEE

Date: THURSDAY, 6 JULY 2023 at 7.00 pm

Remote - Via Microsoft Teams - the public are welcome to observe via the Council's
website at https://lewisham.public-i.tv/core/portal/home

Enquiries to: Clare Weaser

Telephone: 0208 314 7369 (direct line)
Email: clare.weaser@lewisham.gov.uk
MEMBERS

This meeting is an open meeting and all items on the agenda may
be audio recorded and/or filmed.

Councillors:

Councillor Susan Wise (Chair)
Councillor Yemisi Anifowose (Vice-Chair)
Councillor Bill Brown
Councillor Coral Howard
Councillor Stephen Hayes
Councillor Edison Huynh
Councillor Mark Jackson
Councillor Eva Kestner
Councillor Liam Shrivastava
Councillor Luke Warner

Members are summoned to attend this meeting

e
R A
ﬁfl::-’! -‘_f: .r_’;-.'?’.-'. . £‘f‘/

I.

Jeremy Chambers
Monitoring Officer
Laurence House
Catford

London SE6 4RU
Date: 28 June 2023

The public are welcome to attend our committee meetings, however occasionally committees may have to consider some
business in private.



ORDER OF BUSINESS - PART 1 AGENDA
Iltem Page
No No.s
1. Minutes 1
2. Declarations of Interest 2-5
3. Park Sydenham, 277 — 283 Kirkdale, SE26 4QD 6-31

Lewisham

The public are welcome to attend our Committee meetings, however, occasionally, committees may have to
consider some business in private.




Agenda ltem 1

Lewisham

Licensing Committee

Minutes
Date: 6 July 2023
Key decision: No
Class: Part 1
Ward(s) affected: All

Contributors: Head of Governance and Committee Services

Outline and recommendations

Members are asked to consider the Minutes of the meeting of the Licensing
Committee, held on 22 June 2023

Recommendation

That the Minutes of the meeting of the Licensing Committee, held on 22 June 2023 be
confirmed and signed.

Page 1



Agenda Item 2

Lewisham

Licensing Committee

Declarations of Interest
Date: 6 July 2023
Class: Part 1
Ward(s) affected: All

Contributors: Head of Governance and Committee Services

Outline and recommendations

Members are asked to declare any personal interest they have in any item on the agenda.

1. Summary

1.1. Members must declare any personal interest they have in any item on the agenda. There
are three types of personal interest referred to in the Council’'s Member Code of
Conduct:

(1) Disclosable pecuniary interests

(2) Other registerable interests

(3) Non-registerable interests.
1.2. Further information on these is provided in the body of this report.
2. Recommendation

2.1. Members are asked to declare any personal interest they have in any item on the
agenda.

Page 2



3. Disclosable pecuniary interests

3.1 These are defined by regulation as:

@)

(b)

(©)

(d)

(e)
()

()]

Employment, trade, profession or vocation of a relevant person* for profit or gain

Sponsorship —payment or provision of any other financial benefit (other than by the
Council) within the 12 months prior to giving notice for inclusion in the register in
respect of expenses incurred by you in carrying out duties as a member or towards
your election expenses (including payment or financial benefit from a Trade
Union).

Undischarged contracts between a relevant person* (or a firm in which they are a
partner or a body corporate in which they are a director, or in the securities of
which they have a beneficial interest) and the Council for goods, services or works.

Beneficial interests in land in the borough.

Licence to occupy land in the borough for one month or more.

Corporate tenancies — any tenancy, where to the member’s knowledge, the
Council is landlord and the tenant is a firm in which the relevant person* is a
partner, a body corporate in which they are a director, or in the securities of which
they have a beneficial interest.

Beneficial interest in securities of a body where:

(a) that body to the member’s knowledge has a place of business or land in the
borough; and

(b) either:

(i) the total nominal value of the securities exceeds £25,000 or 1/100 of the
total issued share capital of that body; or

(ii) if the share capital of that body is of more than one class, the total
nominal value of the shares of any one class in which the relevant person*
has a beneficial interest exceeds 1/100 of the total issued share capital of
that class.

*A relevant person is the member, their spouse or civil partner, or a person
with whom they live as spouse or civil partner.

4. Other registerable interests

4.1 The Lewisham Member Code of Conduct requires members also to register the following

interests:
(a) Membership or position of control or management in a body to which you were
appointed or nominated by the Council
(b) Any body exercising functions of a public nature or directed to charitable
purposes, or whose principal purposes include the influence of public opinion or
policy, including any political party
(© Any person from whom you have received a gift or hospitality with an estimated

value of at least £25.

Page 3



5.1.

6.2.

6.3.

6.4.

6.5.

7.1.

Non registerable interests

Occasions may arise when a matter under consideration would or would be likely to
affect the wellbeing of a member, their family, friend or close associate more than it
would affect the wellbeing of those in the local area generally, but which is not required
to be registered in the Register of Members’ Interests (for example a matter concerning
the closure of a school at which a Member’s child attends).

Declaration and impact of interest on members’ participation

Where a member has any registerable interest in a matter and they are present at a
meeting at which that matter is to be discussed, they must declare the nature of the
interest at the earliest opportunity and in any event before the matter is considered. The
declaration will be recorded in the minutes of the meeting. If the matter is a disclosable
pecuniary interest the member must take not part in consideration of the matter and
withdraw from the room before it is considered. They must not seek improperly to
influence the decision in any way. Failure to declare such an interest which has not
already been entered in the Register of Members’ Interests, or participation where
such an interest exists, is liable to prosecution and on conviction carries a fine of

up to £5000

Where a member has a registerable interest which falls short of a disclosable pecuniary
interest they must still declare the nature of the interest to the meeting at the earliest
opportunity and in any event before the matter is considered, but they may stay in the
room, participate in consideration of the matter and vote on it unless paragraph 6.3
below applies.

Where a member has a registerable interest which falls short of a disclosable pecuniary
interest, the member must consider whether a reasonable member of the public in
possession of the facts would think that their interest is so significant that it would be
likely to impair the member’s judgement of the public interest. If so, the member must
withdraw and take no part in consideration of the matter nor seek to influence the
outcome improperly.

If a non-registerable interest arises which affects the wellbeing of a member, their,
family, friend or close associate more than it would affect those in the local area
generally, then the provisions relating to the declarations of interest and withdrawal apply
as if it were a registerable interest.

Decisions relating to declarations of interests are for the member’s personal judgement,
though in cases of doubt they may wish to seek the advice of the Monitoring Officer.

Sensitive information

There are special provisions relating to sensitive interests. These are interests the
disclosure of which would be likely to expose the member to risk of violence or
intimidation where the Monitoring Officer has agreed that such interest need not be
registered. Members with such an interest are referred to the Code and advised to seek
advice from the Monitoring Officer in advance.

Exempt categories

There are exemptions to these provisions allowing members to participate in decisions
notwithstanding interests that would otherwise prevent them doing so. These include:-

(a) Housing — holding a tenancy or lease with the Council unless the matter relates
to your particular tenancy or lease; (subject to arrears exception)

(b) School meals, school transport and travelling expenses; if you are a parent or

Page 4



(©)
(d)
(e)
(f)

guardian of a child in full time education, or a school governor unless the matter
relates particularly to the school your child attends or of which you are a
governor

Statutory sick pay; if you are in receipt
Allowances, payment or indemnity for members
Ceremonial honours for members

Setting Council Tax or precept (subject to arrears exception).

Page 5



Agenda Item 3

Lewisham

Licensing Committee

Report title: Park Sydenham, 277 — 283 Kirkdale, SE26 4QD
Date: 6 July 2023
Key decision: No.
Class: Part 1.
Ward(s) affected: Sydenham

Contributors: Community Services — Safer Communities Service

Outline and recommendations

Determination of the Variation of a Premises Licence Application submitted on 9" May 2023
by Park Garage Group PLC 1-3 Station Approach, Hayes Kent BR2 7EQ.

After having regard to the representation heard, Members must take such steps as they
consider appropriate to promote the Licensing Objectives.

Timeline of engagement and decision-making

This application was advertised in accordance with regulation 25 of the Licensing Act 2003
(Premises licences and club premises certificates) Regulations 2005.

The last day for representations was 16th June 2023.

1. Summary

1.1. Particulars of Application

The application is to change the current sale of alcohol hours to 24 hours to bring in
line with the current 24 hour opening hours for this existing forecourt and convenience
store.

Page 6



1.2.  One representation has been received from a local Councillor on the grounds of the
prevention of public nuisance.

1.3.  The representation received has been examined by Officers and is not considered to
be vexatious or frivolous. The representation was received within the specified time.

2. Recommendations

2.1 After having regard to the representation heard, Members must take such steps as they
consider appropriate to promote the licensing objectives. The steps available to the
Licensing Authority:

1.) Grant the full variation to the licence as applied for

2.) Grant the licence subject to conditions modified to such extent as the authority
considers appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives

3.) Exclude from the scope of the licence any of the licensable activities to which the
application relates.

4.) Refuse to specify a person in the licence as the designated premises supervisor

5.) Refuse to grant the application.

2.2 Either party has a right of appeal to the Magistrates Court against a decision which
should be submitted to the court within 21 days of the date of the decision letter.

3. Policy Context

3.1. Decisions by Members of the Licensing Committee should have regard to the
Licensing Act 2003 and the promotion of the four Licensing Objectives at all times,
which are:

e Protection of Children from Harm
e Prevention of Crime and Disorder
e Prevention of Public Nuisnace

¢ Public Safety

3.2. Members should also have regard to the Licensing Authority’s Statement of Licensing
Policy 2020-25.

3.3.  Decisions made will link in with the following objectives under the Council’s Corporate
Stategy — Building an Inclusive Local Economy and Building Safer Communities.

4.  Financial implications

4.1. Applicants have the right of appeal against any decision by the Licensing Committee.
Therefore there would likely be costs for the Authority in seeking legal support should
an appeal be brought by the applicant.

5. Legal implications

5.1  The Licensing Authority is a public authority under the Human Rights Act 1998.
Therefore, the licensing authority is required to act compatibly with the convention
rights in the exercise of their functions. Article 6 (1) of the Convention provides that
everyone is entitled to a fair and public hearing within a reasonable time by an
independent and impartial hearing established by law.

5.2 A Premises Licence is a possession for the purpose of the Human Rights Act 1998.The
right to hold a licence is a qualified rather than an absolute right. Therefore, the right to
hold a licence may be interfered with if it affects the interests of local residents or

Is this report easy to understand?

Please give us feedback so we can improve. Page 7
Go to https://lewisham.gov.uk/contact-us/send-us-feedback-on-our-reports



https://lewisham.gov.uk/contact-us/send-us-feedback-on-our-reports

6.1

6.2

6.3

6.4

6.5

6.6

others. Such interference may be justified if it is necessary and proportionate to
promote the licensing objectives.

Equalities implications

The Equality Act 2010 (the Act) introduced a public sector equality duty (the equality duty
or the duty). It covers the following protected characteristics: age, disability, gender
reassignment, marriage and civil partnership, pregnancy and maternity, race, religion or
belief, sex, and sexual orientation.

In summary, the Council must, in the exercise of its functions, have due regard to the
need to:
e eliminate unlawful discrimination, harassment and victimisation and other
conduct prohibited by the Act.
e advance equality of opportunity between people who share a protected
characteristic and those who do not.
o foster good relations between people who share a protected characteristic and
those who do not.

It is not an absolute requirement to eliminate unlawful discrimination, harassment,
victimisation, or other prohibited conduct, or to promote equality of opportunity or foster
good relations between persons who share a protected characteristic and those who do
not. It is a duty to have due regard to the need to achieve the goals listed above.

The weight to be attached to the duty will be dependent on the nature of the decision
and the circumstances in which it is made. This is a matter for the Mayor, bearing in mind
the issues of relevance and proportionality. The Mayor must understand the impact or
likely impact of the decision on those with protected characteristics who are potentially
affected by the decision. The extent of the duty will necessarily vary from case to case
and due regard is such regard as is appropriate in all the circumstances.

The Equality and Human Rights Commission has issued Technical Guidance on the
Public Sector Equality Duty and statutory guidance entitled “Equality Act 2010 Services,
Public Functions & Associations Statutory Code of Practice”. The Council must have
regard to the statutory code in so far as it relates to the duty and attention is drawn to
Chapter 11 which deals particularly with the equality duty. The Technical Guidance also
covers what public authorities should do to meet the duty. This includes steps that are
legally required, as well as recommended actions. The guidance does not have statutory
force but nonetheless regard should be had to it, as failure to do so without compelling
reason would be of evidential value. The statutory code and the technical guidance can
be found at:
https://www.equalityhumanrights.com/en/advice-and-guidance/equality-act-codes-

practice

https://www.equalityhumanrights.com/en/advice-and-guidance/equality-act-technical-
quidance

The Equality and Human Rights Commission (EHRC) has previously issued five guides
for public authorities in England giving advice on the equality duty:

The essential guide to the public sector equality duty

Meeting the equality duty in policy and decision-making

Engagement and the equality duty: A guide for public authorities
Obijectives and the equality duty. A guide for public authorities

Equality Information and the Equality Duty: A Guide for Public Authorities

Is this report easy to understand?

Please give us feedback so we can improve. Pad%e 8
Go to https://lewisham.gov.uk/contact-us/send-us-fee

ack-on-our-reports



https://lewisham.gov.uk/contact-us/send-us-feedback-on-our-reports
https://www.equalityhumanrights.com/en/advice-and-guidance/equality-act-codes-practice
https://www.equalityhumanrights.com/en/advice-and-guidance/equality-act-codes-practice
https://www.equalityhumanrights.com/en/advice-and-guidance/equality-act-technical-guidance
https://www.equalityhumanrights.com/en/advice-and-guidance/equality-act-technical-guidance
https://www.equalityhumanrights.com/en/node/691
https://www.equalityhumanrights.com/en/node/562
https://www.equalityhumanrights.com/en/node/820
https://www.equalityhumanrights.com/en/node/1461
https://www.equalityhumanrights.com/en/node/838

6.7 The essential guide provides an overview of the equality duty requirements including the
general equality duty, the specific duties and who they apply to. It covers what public
authorities should do to meet the duty including steps that are legally required, as well
as recommended actions. The other four documents provide more detailed guidance on
key areas and advice on good practice. Further information and resources are available
at:
https://www.equalityhumanrights.com/en/advice-and-guidance/public-sector-equality-
duty-guidance#hl

7.  Climate change and environmental implications

7.1.  Any decision made by Members must fall in line with the Licensing Act 2003, to that
end there are no climate change or environmental considerations.

8. Crime and disorder implications

8.1. Under the Licensing Act 2003, one of the 4 licensing objectives is the Prevention of
Crime and Disorder.

8.2. Ifis the a requirement of the Licensing Act 2003 that any decsion made by the
Licensing Committee must not negatively impact on the Licensing objectives.

9. Background papers

9.1. Application received 9" May 2023.

9.2. Representation from one local Councillor.

10. Glossary

Term Definition
asking a court to overturn a lower court's decision. If

Aopeal the decision of a court is disputed it may be possible

PP to ask a higher court to consider the case again by

lodging an appeal.

Licence an authority to do something.

Licensee the holder of a licence to do something.
The Council (London Borough of Lewisham)

Licensing Authority Under section 3 of the 2003 Act, the licensing authority’s area
is the area for which the authority acts.

Is this report easy to understand?
Please give us feedback so we can improve. Page °]
Go to https://lewisham.gov.uk/contact-us/send-us-feedback-on-our-reports



https://lewisham.gov.uk/contact-us/send-us-feedback-on-our-reports
https://www.equalityhumanrights.com/en/advice-and-guidance/public-sector-equality-duty-guidance#h1
https://www.equalityhumanrights.com/en/advice-and-guidance/public-sector-equality-duty-guidance#h1

Licence Objectives

Under section 4 of the 2003 Act the Licensing Authority must
promote the following 4 objectives

Prevention of crime and disorder

Public safety

Prevention of public nuisance

Protection of children from harm

Interested Person

A person who lives in the vicinity of the premises

A body who represents the persons who live in that vicinity
A person involved in a business in that vicinity

A body representing businesses in that vicinity

An elected member of the council

Relevant Representation

A representation that is specific to the premises in question,
related to the four licensing objectives and/or the local
licensing policy.

Responsible Authorities

Public bodies that must be notified of all applications and
who are entitled to make representations in relation to
Premises Licences, as follows:

Licensing Authority

Chief Officer of Police

London Fire Brigade

Trading Standards

Planning Authority

Public Health

Environmental Enforcement (with respect to Noise)
Children’s Services

Home Office Immigration

11. Report author and contact

11.1. Angela Mullin-Murrell Safer Communities Service Officer for Licensing Angela.mullin-

murrell@lewisham.gov.uk.

Is this report easy to understand?
Please give us feedback so we can improve. Page 10
Go to https://lewisham.gov.uk/contact-us/send-us-feedback-on-our-reports



https://lewisham.gov.uk/contact-us/send-us-feedback-on-our-reports

App ref: SR
Capita ref: SHuES

Submitted: 09/05/2023

Lewisham For help contact
Application to vary a premises licence licensina@lewisham.aov.uk
Licensing Act 2003 Telephone: 020 8314 7237

* required information

You can save the form at any time and resume it later, You do not need to be logged in when you resume.

This is the unique reference for this

System reference Not Currently In Use application generated by the system,

You can put what you want here to help you
track applications if you make lots of them. It
fs passed to the authority.

Your reference

Are you an agent acting on behalf of the applicant? Put "no" if you are applying on your own
behalf or on behalf of a business you own or
s: Yes (" No work for.

Applicant Details

* First name IPark Garage ]
* Family name |Group PLC |
* E-mall licensingmatters.net

Main telephone number Include country code.

Other telephone number

[T Indicate here if the applicant would prefer not to be contacted by telephone
|s the applicant:

(e;  Applying as a business ot organisation, including as a sole trader A sole trader is a business owned by one
person without any special legal structure.
Applying as an individual means the
applicant is applying so the applicant can be
employed, or for some other personal reason,
such as following a hobby.

(" Applying as an individual

Applicant Business

Is the applicant's business {1 Yes v No Note: completing the Applicant Business
registered in the UK with section is optional in this form.
Companies House?
Registration number 03497029
i If the applicant's business is registered, use
Business name Park Garage Group PLC its registered name.
VAT number . Put "none" if the applicant is not registered
for VAT,
Legal status Public Limited Company

© Queen's Printer and Controller of BMS0 2009



Continued from previous page...

Applicant's position in the
business

Home country United Kingdom

Registered Address

Building number or name |1-3 Station Approach

|
Street | |
District |Hayes |
City or town [Bromley |
County or administrative area | |
Postcode |BR2 7EQ
Country |United Kingdom |
Agent Details
#First name lLaura |
# Family name [Thomasson |

* E-mail @8 @licensingmatters.net

Main telephone number 01282 500322

Other telephone number

1 Indicate hereif you would prefer not to be contacted by telephone
Are you:
& Anagentthatis a business or organisation, including a sole trader

(" A private individual acting as an agent

Agent Business

Is your business registered in (52 Yes  No
the UK with Companies

House?

Registration number 05822732

Business name Licensing Matters Ltd

VAT number -

Legal status Private Limited Company

The country where the applicant's
headquarters are,

Address registered with Companies House.

Include country code.

A sole trader is a business owned by one
person without any special legal structure.

Note: completing the Applicant Business
section is optional in this form.

If your business is registered, use its
registered name.

Put "none" if you are not registered for VAT.

Page 12

@ Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

Your position in the business

Home country [United Kingdom

Agent Registered Address

Building number or name |54

Street !Fairfieid Drive
District !

City or town ICIitheroe

County or administrative area !E_ancashire

The country where the headquarters of your
business is located.

Address registered with Companies House.

Postcode !BB? 2PE
Country iUnited Kingdom |
Section20f18

APPLICATION DETAILS

This application cannot be used to vary the licence so as to extend the period for which the licence has effect or to
vary substantially the premises to which it relates. If you wish to make that type of change to the premises licence,
you should make a new premises licence application under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003.

I/we, as named in section 1, beirlg the premises licence holder, apply to vary a premises licence under section 34 of the
Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in section 2 below.

¥ Premises Licence Number IPL1 299

Are you able to provide a postal address, OS map reference or description of the premises?

() Address "y OS map reference

Postal Address Of Premises

(v Description

Building number or hame IPark Sydenham
Street |277 - 283 Kirkdale
District |sydenham

City or town ILondon

County or administrative area I

Postcode |SE26 4QD
Country IUnited Kingdom

Premises Contact Details

Telephone number

© Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009

Page 13




Continued from previous page...

Non-domestic rateable

value of premises (£) |18‘000

VARIATION

Do you want the proposed
variation to have effect as (&  Yes ¢y No
soon as possible?

Do you want the proposed variation to have effect in relation to the
introduction of the late night levy?

(" Yes .  No

If your proposed variation
would mean that 5,000 or

more people are expected to _
attend the premises at any
one time, state the number

expected to attend

Describe Briefly The Nature Of The Proposed Variation

You do not have to pay a fee if the only
purpose of the variation for which you are
applying is to avoid becoming liable to the
late night levy.

Describe the premises. For example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any other information which
could be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to
provide a place for consumption of these off-supplies, you must include a description of where the place will be and its

proximity to the premises.

hours for this existing forecourt with convenience store.

This application is to change the current sale of alcohol hours to 24 hours to bring in line with the current 24 hour opening

Section4of18 .

PROVISION OF PLAYS

See guidance on regulated entertalnment

Will the scheduie to provide plays be subject to change if this application to
vary Is successful?

" Yes (e; No

PROVISION OF FILMS

See guidance onregulated enteriainment

Will the schedule to provide films be subject to change if this application to
vary is successful?

> Yes (&: No

Section 6 of 18

PROVISION OF INDOOR SPORTING EVENTS

Page 14

© Queen's Printer and Controlier of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page... See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will the schedule to provide indoor sporting events be subject to change if
this application to vary is successfut?

(" Yes & No

Section 7.0f 18

PROVISION OF BOXING OR WRESTLING ENTERTAINMENTS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will the schedule to provide boxing or wrestling entertainments be subject
to change if this application to vary is successful?

Y Yes (&5 No

Section8of 18 = = . i

PROVISION OF LIVE MUSIC

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will the schedule to provide live music be subject to change if this
application to vary is successful?

" Yes &8 No

Sectlon Y of 18

PROVISION OF RECORDED MUSIC

See guidance on regulatad entertainment

Will the schedule to provide recorded music be subject to change if this
application to vary is successful?

) Yes (=2 No

PROVISION OF PERFORMANCES OF DANCE

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will the schedule to provide performances of dance be subject to change if
this application to vary is successful?

(" Yes &; No

Sectlon 110f 18

PROVISION OF ANYTHING OF A SIMILAR DESCRIPTION TO LIVE MUSIC, RECORDED MU SlC OR PERFORMANCES OF
DANCE

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will the schedule to provide anything similar to live music, recorded music or
performances of dance be subject to change if this application to vary is
successful?

" Yes (&) No
Section 12 of 18 S

PROVISION OF LATE NIGHT REFRESHMENT

Page 15

© Queen’s Printer and Controlier of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

Will the schedule to provide late night refreshment be subject to change if
this application to vary Is successful?

" Yes =% No

Section 13 0f 18 -

SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

will the schedule to supply alcohol be subject to change if this application to
vary is successful?

(e: Yes

D

No
Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY Provide timings in 24 hour clock
Start End (e.q., 16:00) and only give details for the days
N I S it ot
TUESDAY
WEDNESDAY
THURSDAY
FRIDAY
SATURDAY
SUNDAY
start [ ] Bnd [ ]
Page 16

© Gueen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

Will the sale of alcoho! be for consumption?

¢ Onthe premises @ Offthe premises (3 Both If the sale of alcohol is for consumption on
the premises select on, if the sale of alcohol

is for consumption away from the premises
select off. If the sale of alcohol is for
consumption on the premises and away
from the premises select both.

State any seasonal variations,

For example {but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months,

None

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the supply of alcohol at different times from those listed above,
list below,

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

None

Section140f18 =

ADULT ENTERTAINMENT

Highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, or other entertainment or matters ancillary to the use of the
premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children.

Provide information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of the premises which may
give rise to concern in respect of children, regardless of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for
example (but not exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups etc gambling machines etc.

None

HOURS PREMISES ARE OPEN TO THE PUBLIC
Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY Provide timings in 24 hour clock
Start I:::j Fnd [:| fe.g. 16:00) and only gi.ve details for th(? days
i — ) e
TUESDAY

Start [:] End
Start I:] End

1L

Page 17

© Dueen's Printer and Controjler of HMS0 2009




Continued from previous page...

WEDNESDAY
start | ] end [ ]
THURSDAY
FRIDAY
SATURDAY
SUNDAY

State any seasonal variations.

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

None

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises to be open to the members and guests at different times from
those listed above, list below.

For example {but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

None

Identify those conditions currently imposed on the licence which you believe could be removed as a consequence of the
proposed variation you are seeking.

None

BZ | have enclosed the premises licence

Page 18

& Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

[ I'have enclosed the relevant part of the premises licence

Reasons why | have failed to enclose the premises licence or relevant part of premises licence.

Section160f18
LICENSING OBJECTIVES

Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General - all four licensing objectives (b,c,de)
List here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

As existing

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

As existing

¢) Public safety

As existing

d) The prevention of public nuisance

As existing

e} The protection of children from harm

As existing

Section17.0f18 . R
NOTES ON REGULATED ENTERTAINMENT

Page 19

© Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

In terms of specific regulated entertainments please note that:

Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08:00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience
does not exceed 500.

Films: no licence is required for 'not-for-profit’ film exhibition held in community premises between 08.00 and
23.00 on any day provided that the audience does not exceed 500 and the organiser (a) gets consent to the
screening from a person who is responsible for the premises; and (b) ensures that each such screening abides
by age classification ratings.

Indoor sporting events: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided
that the audience does not exceed 1000.

Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment: no licence is required for a contest, exhibition or display of Greco-Roman
wrestling, or freestyle wrestling between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not
exceed 1000. Combined fighting sports ~ defined as a contest, exhibition or display which combines boxing or
wrestling with one or more martial arts - are licensable as a boxing or wrestling entertainment rather than an
indoor sporting event.

Live music: no licence permission is required for:
a performance of unamplified live music between 08,00 and 23.00 on any day, on any premises,

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell
alcohol for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a workplace that is not
licensed to sell alcohol on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall,
community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the
performance from a person who is responstble for the premises.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23,00 on any day, at the non-residential premises
of (i) a local authority, or (i) a school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that {a} the audience does not exceed 500,
and {(b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local
authority concerned, or (i) the school or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

Recorded Music: no licence permission is required for;

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell alcohol
for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall,
community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and {b) the organiser gets consent for the
performance from a person who is responsible for the premises.

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises of (i} a
local authority, or (i) a school, or i) a hospital, provided that {a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b)
the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local authority
concerned, or (i) the school proprietor or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

Page 20

© Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

o Dance: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the
audience does not exceed 500. However, a performance which amounts to adult entertainment remains
licensable.

e Cross activity exemptions: no licence is required between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, with no limit on
audience size for:

o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the local authority where the entertainment is provided
by or on behalf of the local authority;

0 any entertainment taking place on the hospital premises of the health care provider where the
entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the health care provider;

o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the school where the entertainment is provided by or
on behalf of the school proprietor; and

0 any entertainment {excluding films and a boxing or wrestling entertainment} taking place at a travelling
circus, provided that (a) it takes place within a moveable structure that accommodates the audience, and

(b} that the travelling circus has not been located on the same site for more than 28 consecutive days.

PAYMENT DETAILS

This fee must be paid to the autharity. If you complete the application online, you must pay it by debit or credit card.

Please go to this link for fees hitp://www.lewisham.gov.uk/Business/LicencesAndStreetTrading/
AlcoholAndEntertainmentLicences/FeesList.htm

* Fee amount (£) 190.00

DECLARATION

IT 1S AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN
# CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION, THOSE WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY
CONVICTION TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT,

Ticking this box indicates you have read and understood the above declaration

This section should be completed by the applicant, unless you answered “Yes" to the question "Are you an agent acting on
behalf of the applicant?”

* Full hame ILaura Thomasson |
* Capacity ]Authorised Agent l
* Date [0 ] /os]| /] 2023 |

dd mm yyyy

L

Once you're finished you need to do the following:

1. Save this form to your computer by clicking file/save as...

7.Go backto https/Awww.aov.uk/apply-for-a-licence/premises-licence/lewisham/change-1 to upload this file and continue
with your application.

Don't forget to make sure you have all your supporting documentation to hand.

IT 1S AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN ORIN
CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY
CONVICTION TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT.

Page 21

© Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




OFFICEUSE ONLY -

Applicant reference humber L

Fee paid

Payment provider reference

ELMS Payment Reference

Payment status

Payment authorisation date

Date and time submitted

|
|
|
|
Payment authorisation code |
|
|
|

Approval deadline

Error message

Is Digitally signed i

Page 22

© Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSC 2008




From: Best, ClIr Chris <Chris.Best@Lewisham.gov.uk>

Sent: 14 June 2023 22:09

To: Mullin-Murrell, Angela <Angela.Mullin-Murrell@lewisham.gov.uk>; Licensing
<licensing@extranet.lewisham.gov.uk>

Cc: Lavery, ClIr Jack <Jack.Lavery@lewisham.gov.uk>; Curran, Clir Liam
<Liam.Curran@Lewisham.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: Full Variation Park Sydenham 277 - 283 Kirkdale

| am writing to object to the application of a 24/7 alcohol licence on the ground of
public nuisance.

| am very concerned that we still have street drinkers in Sydenham Road and the
area around Cobbs Corner. Whilst the police spent time moving on the street
drinkers the 24/7 sale of alcohol brings them into the area. The behaviour of the
street drinkers causes concern to traders, shoppers and others using the high
street.

Park Sydenham is located a little away from Cobbs Corner and in a residential area.
We have previously had to manage Zanzibar next door which caused great concern
to local residents with the noise and disruption including parking on the garage
forecourt. Again, | am concerned with nuisance caused by the sale of alcohol in the
night and the impact this will have on residents.

Kind regards
Chris

Chris Best

Labour Councillor for Sydenham

Chair of Healthier Communities Select Committee
020 8314 8907

Twitter: @ChrisBestUK

Web site: Chris Best

Page 23


https://twitter.com/ChrisBestUK
http://www.chrisbest.labour.co.uk/

g Lewisham

Premises licence number PL 1299

Premises name

PARK SYDENHAM

Part 1- Premises details

277 — 283 Kirkdale
Sydenham

Postal address of premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

Post town London Post code SE26 4QD

Telephone number

Premises licence holder name

Park Garage Group Plc

Directorate for Community Services
Crime, Enforcement & Regulation Service
Licensing Authority

Holbeach Office

9 Holbeach Road

London

SE6 4TW

Page 24

&
S .
.::;_:“*_3 ot )

K_L‘T/("/\;:I

Proper Officer for Licensing
London Borough of Lewisham



Where licence is time limited the dates

Licensable activities authorised by the licence

Sale by retail of alcohol
for consumption OFF the premises

Late Night Refreshment

The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities

Alcohol

06:00 — 01:00 Monday
06:00 — 01:00 Tuesday
06:00 — 01:00 Wednesday
06:00 — 01:00 Thursday
06:00 — 01:00 Friday
06:00 — 01:00 Saturday
06:00 — 01:00 Sunday

Late Night Refreshment
23:00 — 05:00 Monday
23:00 — 05:00 Tuesday
23:00 — 05:00 Wednesday
23:00 — 05:00 Thursday
23:00 — 05:00 Friday
23:00 — 05:00 Saturday
23:00 — 05:00 Sunday

The opening hours of the premises

24 hours 7 days a week

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and/or off supplies

OFF

Page 25




Part 2

Name, (registered) address, telephone number and email (where relevant) of holder of
premises licence

Park Garage Group PLC
1-3 Station Approach
Hayes

Bromley

Kent

BR2 7EQ

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number (where
applicable)

03497029

Company

Name, address and telephone number of designated premises supervisor where the premises
licence authorises the supply of alcohol

Personal licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by designated
premises supervisor where the premises licence authorises the supply of alcohol

LN/201200690

London Borough of Enfield

Page 26




Annex 1 - Mandatory conditions

Mandatory conditions are in accordance as set out in the Licensing Act 2003
as amended by the Licensing Act 2003 (Mandatory Licensing Conditions)
Order 2010 and Order 2014 or as may be amended from time to time.

Alcohol All Premises

No supply of alcohol may be made under the Premises Licence.

(a) At a time when there is no Designated Premises Supervisor in respect of
the Premises Licence; or

(b) At a time when the Designated Premises Supervisor does not hold a
Personal Licence or his Personal Licence is suspended.

Every supply of alcohol under the Premises Licence must be made, or
authorised by a person who holds a Personal Licence.

The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must
ensure that an age verification policy is adopted in respect of the premises in
relation to the sale or supply of alcohol.

The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licences must

ensure that the supply of alcohol at the premises is carried on in accordance
with the age verification policy. The policy must require individuals who
appear to the responsible person to be under 18 years of age (or such older
age as may be specified in the policy) to produce on request, before being
served alcohol, identification bearing their photograph, date of birth and either:
(a) a holographic mark or

(b) an ultraviolet feature.

1. A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for
consumption on or off the premises for a price which is less than the permitted
price.

2. For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph |

(a) “duty” is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor Duties Act
1979

(b) “permitted price” is the price found by applying the formula

P =D + (DXV)

Where -

()P is the permitted price

(i1)D is the amount of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the duty
were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol, and

(iii)V is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if
the value added tax were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the
alcohol;

(c) “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there
is in force a premises licence

(i) The holder of the premises licence

(if) The designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a

Page 27



licence, or

(iii) The personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of alcohol
under such a licence;

(d) “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there
Is in force a club premises certificate, any member or officer of the club
present on the premises in a capacity which enables the member or officer to
prevent the supply in question; and

(e) “value added tax” means value added tax charged in accordance with the
Value Added Tax Act 1994.

3. Where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 would
(apart from the paragraph) not be a whole number of pennies, the price
given by that sub-paragraph shall be taken to be the price actually given

by that sub-paragraph rounded up to the nearest penny.

4. (1) Sub-paragraph (2) applies where the permitted price given by
Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 on a day (“the first day”) would be different
from the permitted price on the next day (“the second day”) as a result of a
change to the rate of duty or value added tax.

(2) The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to

sales or supplies of alcohol which take place before the expiry of the
period of 14 days beginning on the second day.

Page 28



Annex 2 - Conditions consistent with the operating Schedule

The premises shall install and maintain a comprehensive CCTV system as per
the minimum requirements of a Metropolitan Police Crime Prevention Officer.
All entry and exit points will be covered enabling facial identification of every
person entering in any light condition. The CCTV system shall continually
record whilst the premises is open for licensable activities. All recordings shall
be stored for a minimum period of 31 days with date and time stamping.
Recordings shall be made available to the Police or authorised officer on
request to the manager/DPS throughout the preceding 31 day period. The
CCTV system should be updated and maintained according to police
recommendations.

A staff member from the premises who is conversant with the operation of the
CCTV system shall be on the premises at all times when the premises are
open to the public. This staff member must be able to show a Local Authority
or Police Officer recent data or footage with the absolute minimum of delay
when requested.

An incident log shall be kept at the premises, and made available on request
to an authorised Local Authority or Police Officer, which will record the
following:

a) all crimes reported to the venue

b) any refusal of the sale of alcohol

C) any complaints received

d) any incidents of disorder

e) any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service

f) any faults in the CCTV system, searching or scanning equipment

9) all ejections of patrons

h) any seizures of drugs or offensive weapons

A proof of age scheme such as challenge 25, shall be operated at the
premises where the only acceptable forms of identification are recognised
photographic identification cards, such as a driving licence or passport
holographically marked PASS scheme identification cards.

No super-strength beer, lagers or ciders of 6% ABV (alcohol by volume) or
above shall be sold at the premises.

All beers and ciders in cans (500ml or less) will only be sold in minimum
packs of 4.

Spirits to be sold from behind the counter.

All staff to undergo Licensing training which will be documented and provided
to police / licensing authority on request. This training is to be refreshed every
12 months. All new staff must undergo this training before being allowed to
sell alcohol.

Notices shall be prominently displayed at all exits requesting patrons to
respect the needs of local residents and businesses and leave the area
quietly.

Page 29



Annex 3 - Condition attached after a hearing by the licensing authority

Page 30



Annex 4- Plans
Full plans available at Licensing Services London Borough of Lewisham

Ground Floor — Reference — PS1

Page 31



	Agenda
	1 Minutes
	2 Declarations of Interest
	3 Park Sydenham, 277 – 283 Kirkdale, SE26 4QD
	Application
	Objection - Cllr Best
	current licence


